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                                                       T1M1/99-106

                                                              T1M1.5/99-347

                                                            November 30, 1999

Omnipoint Corporation

360 Newark Pompton Turnpike

Wayne, NJ 07470

Attn: Dr. Albert H. Yuhan

3GPP TSG-SA/WG5 Chairman 

ayuhan@omnipoint-pcs.com.

Dear Albert:

T1M1received your correspondence entitled "Request for Establishment Of Co-Operative Relation" from your Cork, Ireland 31st August - 3rd September 1999 meeting. We share your desire to collaborate on the development 3G wireless network management standards and we agree to start a collaborative relationship. As a first step towards a successful joint effort, we share and recommend the following:
As background, we have an established relationship with TIA TR45.7 (Wireless Network Management Committee) that is evolving to include the collaboration on, and the unification of, 3G wireless management standards for North America. Also, as you may be aware, TIA TR45.7 has a working relationship with your sister TSG/WG in 3GPP2. We are encouraged that these relationships could not only facilitate unification of 3G wireless management standards for North America, but also include the unification of worldwide 3G wireless management standards. 

To facilitate the unification of North American (and possibly worldwide) 3G wireless management standards, T1M1 requests that 3GPP work directly or indirectly with 3GPP2 to coordinate the structure and content of the various stages of wireless management Technical Specifications that 3GPP and 3GPP2 plan to produce. There are also opportunities for the workload to be shared among the various collaborative Standards Development Organizations (SDOs) and member companies to maximize the total output and productivity of the collaborating groups. The specific areas of work breakdown and workload sharing need to be mutually agreed upon. 

T1M1's strength is in the development of detailed management interface standards. In order for our relationship to work and to leverage the strength of all, T1M1 requests early and continuous review opportunities of your stable drafts and final proposals. We need to understand items such as interoperability points, high level requirements, and detailed functional requirements. 
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We would also appreciate one or more subject matter experts present during our meeting to explain the contents of the draft. Please share with us any relevant draft or final documents that you have to date.

With respect to your request for information regarding the CORBA/IDL work in T1M1, we initially used the ITU-T specifications and developed a CMIP based model. However, it was noted that on the X interface (between two TMNs), the use of CORBA was found more appropriate based on the simpler applications (pre-order functions). CORBA has now been proposed for use between EMS and NMS and to NE within North America. This has been taken to ITU, and further discussions are expected to take place during the next ITU SG 4 meeting in January. We expect ITU to produce one or more recommendations sometime next year.

Please go to the T1 web site (www.t1.org) and get the latest version of T1M1 contribution 29 (T1M1.5/99-029Rx, file name 9m15029x) where "x" is the version number. This is a proposal for a CORBA framework to support TMN applications. You may also be interested in T1M1 contribution 30 (T1M1.5/99-030Rx, file name 9m15030x); this provides the IDL for the generic network and NE level information model.

We are looking forward to a highly effective relationship.

Thank you,

Original Signed By:

John McDonough

Chair – T1M1

cc: Thaddeus Kobylarz, Chair TIA TR45.7

      S. Yules, Vice Chair – T1M1

      G. Iyengar, Chair – T1M1.5

      G. Peterson, Chair – T1   






